
From: Rachel Herndon <Rachel.Herndon@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 4:42 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: Michelle Levar <Michelle.Levar@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Fw: AFA Invites You to San Antonio, Dec 8-9 

  

Good afternoon Steve, 

  

I wanted to let you know that the Clerk attended the Accelerator for America's Advisory Council meeting 

on December 8-9 in San Antonio, Texas. She attended  in her capacity as the City Clerk and received a 

comp ticket from Accelerator for America. 

  

  

Best, 

RH 

  

 

Rachel Herndon | Senior Aide 

Public Engagement & Intergovernmental Affairs 

121 N. LaSalle St, Room #107 | Chicago IL, 60602 

Tel: (312) 744-2193 

  

www.chicityclerk.com 

  

 

From: Mary Ellen Wiederwohl <info@acceleratorforamerica.org> 

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 10:55 AM 

To: Andrea (Anna) Valencia <Anna.Valencia@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: AFA Invites You to San Antonio, Dec 8-9 

  

http://www.chicityclerk.com/
mailto:info@acceleratorforamerica.org
mailto:Anna.Valencia@cityofchicago.org


  

  [Warning: External email] 



 

 

  



 
 

  

 

Dear Anna, 
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Mayor Ron Nirenberg and The Honorable Henry Cisneros, together with AFA Advisory 

Council Co-Chairs Mayor Kate Gallego and Mayor Quinton Lucas, invite you to join us in San 

Antonio! 

 

Accelerator for America Advisory Council meetings are a special time where we convene 

dozens of Mayors and other leaders in business, labor, and philanthropy from around the 

country to exchange ideas, lift up promising practices and generate new ideas with peers 

working in cities to increase economic mobility and opportunity for our residents. 

 

There are no registration fees for this invitation-only event, and AFA will cover your hotel costs 

and all group meals during our meeting. Please reply to this email directly or reach out to 

Accelerator's Event Manager, Sam Deutchman, to confirm your registration and hotel room. 

For more information, you may visit www.acceleratorforamerica.org/sanantonio. 

  

 

Thank you, and see you in San Antonio! 
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Copyright © 2024 Accelerator for America, All rights reserved. 

 

Want to change how you receive these emails? 

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list. 
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